Sambit Rath

Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, 751016

hellosambitrath@gmail.com sambitrath.com +91 8431318545

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Managing my work in developing a quality product or service. I am also a team person. Work experience in end to end development of new features to an existing software for telecom clients such as SFR, Orange, BT, Power Grid & OPTCL which involves gathering new requirement changes from client, development, testing & dev support until the final package is in production.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in **Information Technology**

SRM University Chennai 2006 - 2010

High School Diploma

KV, EAC Shillong 2004 - 2006

SKILLS

Computer Technology

· Amdocs Clarify CRM, PL/SQL, Oracle Database, Salesforce, Scada

Website Design

• Developing fast new websites with WordPress & Hosting Services. visit hancrava.com/wordpress

Special Skills

- · Creating new assets.
- · Policy development.
- · New business ideas.

Extra Curricular Skills

- · Table Tennis is my favorite sport to play.
- Building a natural aquarium using "Father Fish" methods & techniques.
- Experience in gardening with multiple plant species including orchids.
- Can solve a rubik's cube range 2×2 to 7×7.

• 2× Feather in my Cap Wipro Technologies

CERTIFICATION

 Salesforce Developer WI12 Certification No: 774941 (Expired)

WORK EXPERIENCE AWARDS

GE Vernova

Site Manager, STAMC 2024 - Present

Hancrava Private Limited

Founder, Startup 2023 - Present

Tech Mahindra

Senior Software Engineer 2015 - 2016

Wipro Technologies

Senior Software Engineer 2013 - 2015 Software Engineer 2010 - 2012